Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYX LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

NEW TASTY CHICKEN - REVIEW

AGENDA
Wednesday Council Chamber -
10.30:am 30 November 2016 Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Dilip Patel (Chairman)
Linda Van den Hende
Jody Ganly

For information about the meeting please contact:
Taiwo Adeoye - 01708 433079
taiwo.adeoye@onesource.co.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 30 November 2016

Protocol for members of the public wishing to report on meetings of the London
Borough of Havering

Members of the public are entitled to report on meetings of Council, Committees and Cabinet,
except in circumstances where the public have been excluded as permitted by law.

Reporting means:-

e filming, photographing or making an audio recording of the proceedings of the meeting;

e using any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at
a meeting as it takes place or later; or

e reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing, so
that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later if the
person is not present.

Anyone present at a meeting as it takes place is not permitted to carry out an oral commentary
or report. This is to prevent the business of the meeting being disrupted.

Anyone attending a meeting is asked to advise Democratic Services staff on 01708 433076
that they wish to report on the meeting and how they wish to do so. This is to enable
employees to guide anyone choosing to report on proceedings to an appropriate place from
which to be able to report effectively.

Members of the public are asked to remain seated throughout the meeting as standing up and
walking around could distract from the business in hand.



Licensing Sub-Committee, 30 November 2016

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) — receive

2 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any interest in any of the items on the agenda at this
point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any interest in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)

5 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE REVIEW - NEW TASTY CHICKEN, 7
STATION CHAMBERS, VICTORIA ROAD, ROMFORD, RM1 1HS (Pages 7 - 66)

Andrew Beesley
Head of Democratic Services



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

»¢ Havering

g L ONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

30 November 2016

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing
Licensing Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Taiwo Adeoye — Democratic Services
Officer

01708 433079
taiwo.adeoye@onesource.co.uk

REPORT OF THE CLERK

PROCEDURE FOR THE HEARING: LICENSING ACT 2003 (REVIEW OF
LICENCE)

This is a hearing to consider an application for a review of a licence under
section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the
application now under consideration. This report accords with the
requirements of that Act and the Regulations, and in particular Regulations
21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

1.1 The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing
Committee, with a quorum of two members. Unless there are
objections, in the absence of three members, the hearing shall
proceed with the quorum of two.

1.2 A member of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing

an application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject
to the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by
the application or;

Page 1



1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal
Advisor is to provide legal advice relating to the application and
submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record
the hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure
efficient administration

3. Location and facilities:

3.1

3.2

4.1

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice
is given at least five working days before the hearing.

Notification of attendance:

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they
represent). A register will be circulated before the commencement of
the hearing on which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions
and all interested parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to
record their attendance.

5. Procedural matters:

5.1

5.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to
have certain people attend the hearing (e.g. witnesses) have been
granted or refused. Note this relates to people other than those
attending on behalf of a party in the capacity as a representative of the

party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This
will normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The party requesting the review will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from
the parties;

e relevant legislation ;

e relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Page 2



Documentary evidence:

Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the
Sub-Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If
this information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into
account by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the
parties consent to its submission. Permission to have this
information included in the hearing should be requested at the
beginning of the hearing before any oral submissions have been
made.

Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation
who are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker,
dated and witnessed by another person. The statement must also
contain the witness’s full name and occupation.

Representations:

The Chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call
any person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear.
Each party will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in
which to address the Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her
behalf.

This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to
orally address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points on which
the Sub-Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing.
This 10 minute period should be uninterrupted unless a member of
the Sub-Committee or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is
making submissions that are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at
any time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a
Member’s question will not be taken into account in determining the
length of time available to the party in question to make their
representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

the party requesting the review of the licence

the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;
the Local Planning Authority;

the Local Environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

Page 3



e the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from
Harm;

e a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

e any other party that has submitted representations in respect of
the application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing
before the Sub-Committee;

e the party whose premises is the subject of the licence review.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.
Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak
at the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the
Sub-Committee before another party can ask the witness questions.
This process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-
examination. The Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only
where it is necessary to assist it in considering the representations or
application.

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the
applications, representations, or notice and the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to
exclude any information it considers to be irrelevant whether presented
in written or oral form. The licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

6. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

6.1

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to
attend the hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may
either adjourn the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence.
Where the hearing is held in the absence of a party, the Sub-
Committee will still consider the application, representation or notice
submitted by that party.

Page 4



7. Adjournments and extension of time:

7.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or
extend a notice period except where it must make a determination
within certain time limits in the following specific applications:

e Review of premises licences following closure orders made under
the Licensing Act 2003 where the Sub-committee must make a
determination within 28 days of receiving notice of the closure
order.

e Other reviews of premises licenses where the Sub-Committee must
make a determination within 28 days of the end of the statutory
consultation period.

8. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in
private accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be
available to assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will
not participate in any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and
announce its decision at the end of the hearing.

Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10
working days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

9. Power to exclude people from hearing:

9.1

The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However,

the Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including

any person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by
excluding the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a
party who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a
party is to be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee
in writing any information which they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave the hearing.

10. Recording of proceedings:

10.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years

from the date of the determination of the hearing.

Page 5



11. Power to vary procedure:
11.1 The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures

set out in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in
order to consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 6



_ Agenda Iltem 5
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

30 November 2016

Subject heading: New Tasty Chicken

7 Station Chambers, Victoria Road,
Romford, RM1 2HS

Review of Premises Licence
Application

Report author and contact details: Mr Campbell, Licensing Officer

5" floor Mercury House
licensing@havering.gov.uk

01708 432766

This application for a Review of the Premises Licence is made by PC Oisin Daly
on behalf of the Metropolitan Police under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The application was received by Havering’s Licensing Authority on 21°' October
2016.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building

New Tasty Chicken is a take away fast food premises, it is located on the north side of
Victoria Road about 25 metres from the junction with South Street Romford and 100
metres walking distance from Romford Rail Station

The premises are within the Romford ring road. This area is therefore subject to a
special policy further to cumulative impact.

The immediate vicinity in which the premises reside contains commercial and residential
properties.

A map of the area is attached to my report to assist the Sub-Committee..

The Act requires the Licensing Authority to advertise the review, inviting representations
to be made by responsible authorities or interested parties. An appropriately worded
public notice advertising this application was placed at the premises, at Havering Town
Hall and on Havering’s website. on 215 and 24™ October 2016. (Friday and Monday)

The venue has a Premises Licence number 2244 which permits Late Night
Refreshment Sunday to Thursday 23:00 to 03:00, Friday & Saturday 23:00 to 04:00 the
licence was transferred to the current holder Mr Amer Khan on 7" December 2015.

A copy of the premises licence is attached to my report.

Page 7



The police provided additional information to support their application on 3™ November
2016 this was e-mailed to the Licensing Authority, the licence holder Mr Khan and Mr
Hopkins the licence holder’s agent. This additional information is attached to the review
application.

Summary

There were no representations against or in support of this application from interested
persons.

There were no representations against or in support of this application from responsible
authorities.

Page 8



Havering

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH Romford RM1 3BB

Telephone: 01708 432777
Fax: 01708 432554
email: licensing@havering.gov.uk
Mr Amer Khan Textphone 9: 01708 433175
7 Station Chambers
Victoria Road Date: 07 December 2015
Romford
RM1 2HS

My Reference: PJJ/002244

Dear Sir/Madam

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Number - 2244
New Tasty Chicken 7 Station Chambers Victoria Road Romford RM1 2HS

This document in PDF format is the Premises Licence for the above address in
accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

Please note the London Borough of Havering no longer produces paper versions of
Premises Licenses.

You are reminded that the premises licence or a certified copy of the licence must
be kept at the premises while the licence summary, known as Part B, must be
displayed on the premises in a prominent position.

To comply with the legislation a printed or electronic version of this document will be
accepted as the Premises Licence, this must be available for inspection by an authorised
officer also “Part B” must be displayed either printed or electronically.

Full details of the Licensing Act regulations can be found on the GOV.UK website
https://www.gov.uk/alcohol-licensing

Please note that the granting of a licence under this Act does not remove the need for any
necessary consent under other legislation, such as the Planning Acts. The fact that a
licence has been granted on certain terms does not imply that similar terms will be agreed
under other legislation.

For further information relating to your licence please contact the Licensing Authority at the
address detailed above.

Yours faithfully

Arthur Hunt

w¢ Havering,

LONDON BOROUGH



https://www.gov.uk/alcohol-licensing

Premises licence number 2244

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises

New Tasty Chicken
7 Station Chambers Victoria Road Romford RM1 2HS

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Late night refreshment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sunday to Thursday — 23:00 to 03:00
Friday & Saturday — 23:00 to 04:00

The opening hours of the premises

Sunday to Thursday — 12:00 to 03:00
Friday & Saturday — 12:00 to 04:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

Not applicable

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Mr Amer Khan
7 Station Chambers, Victoria Road, Romford RM1 2HS
07545 426022 / newtastychicken@gmail.com

Registered number of holder

Not applicable
lof4

Page 10



Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Not applicable

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Not applicable

Mandatory conditions

Not applicable

Annex 2 — conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1. The CCTV system shall be in operation at the premises at all times when the
premises is used for licensable activities. Recorded tapes shall be kept for 31
days and be made available for inspection by Police and Council officers at all
reasonable times.

2. No alcohol shall be available on the premises.

3. All drinks shall be served in plastic bottles or cans.

4. Regular checks and maintenance shall be carried out on all equipment,
electrical installations, emergency lighting and fire alarms to ensure compliance
with current British Standards.

5. All fire escapes/escape routes shall be clearly marked and kept free from

obstructions at all times.

6. All customers shall be asked to respect the surroundings and behave in an
orderly manner.

7. Signs shall be installed to remind customers to respect neighbours and leave

quietly.

Patrons shall be discouraged from congregating outside the premises.

Waste generated by the premises shall be dealt with appropriately.

10. Regular checks and maintenance shall be carried out on all ventilation,
extraction systems and filters to ensure that smells or odours or noise caused
in connection with a licensable activity shall not be perceptible at or within the
site boundary of any residential property.

11. Refuse receptacles shall be cleaned regularly with disinfectant.

12. The premises licence holder shall ensure the footpath immediately outside the
front of the premises and that of a distance of 50 metres each side of the
premises is kept clear of refuse emanating from the premises by regular
inspection both during and immediately after the operating hours.

13. Staff shall have appropriate instruction, training and supervision to ensure
children are protected from harm at all times.

14. There shall be enough staff on the premises to ensure the protection of children
from any form of harm befalling them.

© ©

20f4

Arthur Hunt Date of issue:-
07/12/2015
Licensing Officer

Page 11



Annex 3 — conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

1. A properly specified and fully operational CCTV system shall be installed or the
existing system maintained to a satisfactory standard. The system shall
incorporate a camera covering each of the entrance doors and be capable of
providing an image which is regarded as ‘identification standard’ of all persons
entering and/or leaving the premises. All other areas of risk identified in the
operational requirement shall have coverage appropriate to the risk.

2. The installation or upgrading of any CCTV system shall comply with current
best practice. In addition the documentation listed below shall be included in a
system file which should be readily available for inspection by the relevant
authority:

e site plan showing position of cameras and their field of view

e code of practice

e performance specification e.g. storage capacity, image file size, IPS for
each camera and purpose of each camera position

e operational requirement

e incidentlog

e maintenance records including weekly visual checks

3. To obtain a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering the
premises on the CCTV system persons entering the premises should be asked
to remove headwear unless worn as part of religious observance.

4. The CCTV system shall incorporate a recording facility and all recordings shall
be securely stored for a minimum of one calendar month. A system shall be in
place to maintain the quality of the recorded image and a complete audit trail
maintained. The system shall comply with other essential legislation and all
signs as required shall be clearly displayed. The system shall be maintained and
fully operational throughout the hours that the premises is open for any
licensable activity. For premises using a video recording system the cassette
tapes shall be used on no more than 12 occasions to maintain the quality of the
recorded image.

5. The positions of all CCTV cameras shall be clearly shown on a set of plans
which should form part of the system file. Any alteration to the system should
only be carried out after consultation with and written approval of Havering
Police and the Licensing Authority.

6 The premises shall have a waste bin inside and staff shall regularly keep the
area within the curtilage of the premises clear of litter and collect any refuse.

7. A bi-lingual Turkish/English speaker shall be present at all times the premises is
open to the public in order to minimise the risk of misunderstanding due to
language difficulties.

3of4

Page 12



Annex 4 — premises plans

Full premises plans are held by the Licensing Authority of the London Borough of
Havering. The plans reproduced below are not to scale:

BTEFF =] FIRE
e - < 20 QEIIT

ENTRANCE

4 0of 4

Arthur Hunt
07/12/2015

Date of issue:-
Licensing Officer

Page 13



#Havering

amEris LONDON BOROUGH

Part B
Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 2244

Premises details

Postal address of premises
New Tasty Chicken
7 Station Chambers, Victoria Road, Romford RM1 2HS

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Late night refreshment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sunday to Thursday — 23:00 to 03:00
Friday & Saturday — 23:00 to 04:00

The opening hours of the premises

Sunday to Thursday — 12:00 to 03:00
Friday & Saturday — 12:00 to 04:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Not applicable

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Mr Amer Khan
7 Station Chambers, Victoria Road, Romford RM1 2HS

Registered number of holder
Not applicable

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol

Not applicable

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

Not applicable
lof1l

Page 14



\

Kingsmedt
Mansions

New Tasty Chicken

nlpg

The National

NATIONAL

STREET

Land & Property Gazetteer GAZETTEER

3 Qrdnance
Survey”

Licensed Partner

=

Scale: 1:1000 0 5 10 15 metres
Date: 17 November 2016 B ———

LONDON BOROUGH

Havering

London Borough of Haver
Town Hall, Main Road
Romford, RM1 3BD

Tel: 01708 434343

iIanage

g %rown copyright and database rights 2016
ance Survey 100024327




This page is intentionally left blank



PROTECTIVE MARKING

ihedil B TOTAL POLICING

Application for the Review of a Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I _PC Oisin DALY 364KD _ - o _
apply for the review of a premises licence under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

New Tasty Chicken
7 Station Chambers Victoria Road

Post town: Romford ol RM1 2HS

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known):

Mr Amer Khan
Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known):
2244
| am:
Please tick Yes
4 an individual, !?ody or business which is not a responsible authority ]
(please read guidance note 1 and complete (A) or (B) below)
2 aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below) X
3 amember of the club to which this application relates (please complete section (A) below) ]

Page 17



PROTECTIVE MARKING

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Any other
Mr ] Mrs | Miss OJ Ms O title (e.g. |
Rev.)
Surname: First Names:
| am 18 years old or over il

Current postal address if different from premises address:

Post town: Post code:
Daytime Email:
Tel. No.: (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Name and Address:

Telephone Number (if any):

Email address: (optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Name and Address:

PC DALY 364KD, ROMFORD POL STN, MAIN RD, ROMFORD, RM13BJ
Telephone Number (if any): 01708779162
Email address: (optional) Oisin.Daly@met.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes

1 The prevention of crime and disorder X
2 Public safety ]
3 The prevention of public nuisance ]
4 The protection of children from harm ]

Please state the ground(s) for review: (please read guidance note 2)

The prevention of crime and disorder:

The venue has been found to be employing illegal workers.

At the time of inspection there were no members of management present, no persons employed
at the premises at the time of inspection admitted to being employed by the venue.

The venue is situated in a crime hotspot, a CIZ and is frequented by gang nominals.

Several breaches of the licence were identified which included CCTV breaches, as a result of not
being able to operate the CCTV system suspects for a theft have escaped prosecution.

Page 18




PROTECTIVE MARKING

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application: (please read guidance note 3)

lllegal Workers:

On Friday the 12" August 2016 at approx. 23:15hrs police attended the venue along with UKBA
officers to conduct licensing and immigration inspections. . :

Upon arrival at the venue there were three males behind the counter, all three were preforming
the roles expected of workers in a take away, one was at the till and the other two were preparing
food. All three were versed in the operation of the variety of equipment available to them.

PC South introduced himself to the members of staff and asked to speak to the manager, one of ‘
the males behind the counter, a Mr DAR, stated that the manager had been outside smoking a
cigarette and must have run away. In the absence of any management at the venue or anyone
who admitted to be employed by the venue Immigration officials were unable to gain any implied
consent for an inspection. Subsequent checks on Mr Dar reveal that he is an immigrant with no
right to work in the UK. No persons at the venue at the time of the inspection were able to operate
the CCTV. A phone number was subsequently obtained for the premises licence holder, Mr Amer
KHAN, he stated that he was in Manchester and that someone should be at the venue within the
next thirty minutes to speak with police. With no definite time for any management arrival officers
secured the premises and continued with their duties.

UKBA officers have investigated Mr Dar's employment and immigration status, they have
confirmed that he does not and did not at the time of the visit have a right to work in the UK.
UKBA are now conducting an investigation into this matter, due to this investigation being
sensitive and ongoing it was necessary to delay the submission of review documents.

lllegal working is a serious issue and is highlighted in the case of East Lindsey Council v Abu
Hanif T/A Zaras restaurant. In his findings Mr Justice Jay decided that in employing an illegal
worker, whether there had been a prosecution or not, the crime prevention objective had been
engaged. Mr Jay highlighted that employing illegal workers defrauds HMRC and exploits
vulnerable individuals.

CCTV:

On the 19t August 2016 PC Daly emailed Mr Khan having not received any responses to phone
calls, Mr Khan then called and stated that he would provide CCTV within four days. On the 24t
August PC DALY then requested the CCTV again as well as reminding Mr Khan that he needed
to supply training records and staff files.

On the 25t August Mr Khan did provide the CCTV but in the form of the entire hard drive having
not been able to extract any footage. Some cleaning records were provided as well as some
health and safety and cleaning documentation but no staff training in relation to the protection of
children from harm or their employment status or even national insurance numbers.Mr Khan did
not give a satisfactory response to the issues raised.

Not being able to operate CCTV has meant that a suspect for a crime has evaded prosecution,
CRIS 5411814/16, 12t July 2016 details how a male had his laptop bag containing his laptop,
passport and other items stolen whilst he was inside the shop. The value of the property was
estimated at £600. Officers viewed CCTV at the time and could see a known gang member who
frequents Victoria Road take the bag. In spite of several requests for a copy of the CCTV it was
not provided and the footage was erased.

The incident happened at 2100hrs so was outside of licensable hours and the conditions of the
licence could not be enforced. The crime does highlight the poor management of the venue and a

known gang member has now escaped prosecution and a victim deprived of justice.
Page 19




PROTECTIVE MARKING

Location

New Tasty Chicken is situated in Victoria Road, this is in the CIZ and has been identified as in
need of regeneration. New tasty chicken is currently the only take away open past 11pm in
Victoria road and is inevitably a magnet for ASB from the local youths who drug deal in Victoria
Rd. The problem of gangs operating their drug supply from the area cannot be underestimated
and several gang members were at the venue at the time of the inspection as detailed in the
statement of PC South. Kingsmead mansions is opposite the venue and has been identified as
the current base of operation for the Station Crew gang. There have been several arrests in
October 2016 alone which involve youths in possession of kitchen knives within 100 meteres of
the venue, the reports detail links to youths congregating in Victoria Rd.

Below is an extract from Crimint KDRT00324747 from the 13" October which highlights the issues
in the area:

Arrested 12/10/2016 at 1730 KING EDWARDS ROAD having been observed purchasing herbal
cannabis in VICTORIA ROAD was the folllowing male :

M
dob 2002

On realising police were on his case he dropped a 6 inch Kitchen Knife on the floor along with a
Cannabis Joint which had just been bought in VICTORIA ROAD . Clear indication that there is still
real issues of concern relating to ASB and blatant drug dealing taking place despite the increase
in police activity in the area. The male has previous for possesion of cannabis and was stopped
back in August in suspicous circumstances relating to drug dealing in that area . One to watch out
for in that area.

Of obvious concern is how many others down there are tooled up as a matter of routine?

The arrest was made at 1730hrs which is outside licensable hours however it is safe to assume
that the problem does not disappear at 11pm. Statements from the Sergeant Ruane from the
Romford Town Centre Team further detail the issues in the area.

Below is a chronological history of intelligence and arrests around Victoria Road over a six week
period from the 02" September 2016 to the 13t October 2016.

KDRT00323430 02/09/2016 child sexual exploitation subject arrested
KDRT00323432 02/09/2016 gangs causing asb in Victoria road subject
KDRT00323504 02/09/2016 Victoria road asb group of youths causing problems
KDRT00323434 02/09/2016 Victoria road people smoking cannabis
KDRT00323469 04/09/2016 Victoria road group and gangs selling drugs
KDRT00323499 05/09/2016 drugs in Victoria road kings mead mansions

Page 20




KDRT00323503
KDRT00323584
KDzS00034970
KDRT00323595
KDZS00034972
KDRT00323676
KDRT00323685

KDRT00323684
dealing

KDRT00323683
KDRT00323694
KDRT00323736
KDRT00323738
KDRT00323766
KDRT00323764
KDRT00323775
KDRT00323774
KDRT00323773
KDRT00323776
KDRT00323772
KDZA00039288

C/n 01KD/3362/16
c¢/n 01KD/ 3366/16
C/n 01KD/3363/16

KDRT00323825
KDRT003238

KDRT00323826
KDRT00323805
KDRT00323832
KDRT00323799
KDZA00039291

C/N 01Kd/3394/16

PROTECTIVE MARKING

06/09/2016 asb and drugs Victoria road and rubbish being left
08/09/2016 weapons sweep knives found in Victoria road by the goose
08/09/2016 male stopped and searched for drugs Victoria road
09/09/2016 drug dealing in kings mead mansions

09/09/2016 male stopped and search for going equipped

12/09/2016 Victoria road large group outside - -
12/09/2016 asb by group of youths in Victoria road

12/09/2016 impact of group on businesses in Victoria road and drug

12/09/2016 fights outside the shops and youths banging on the windows
12/09/2016 3 male outside shops acting suspiciously Victoria road
13/09/2016 sighting of Kg nominal in Victoria road

13/09/2016 Victoria road gang members in large group
13/09/2016 drug dealing in kings mead mansions

13/09/2016 males outside shouting and fighting in Victoria road
14/09/2016 section 35 authority

14/09/2016 anti-social behaviour in Victoria road

14/09/2016 section 35 authorisation

14/09/2016 group of youths anti-social behaviour in Victoria road
14/09/2016 weapons sweep in Victoria road

14/09/2016 male stopped in Victoria road

14/09/2016 Victoria road failing to give name under section 50
14/09/2016 subject arrested for breach of section 35

14/09/2016 breach of section 35 in Victoria road

15/09/2016 dealing to school children in Victoria road
15/09/2016 weapons sweep in Victoria road

15/09/2016 weapons sweep in Victoria road

15/09/2016 subject smoking cannabis and section 35
15/09/2016 weapons sweep in Victoria road

15/09/2016 asb groups in Victoria road

15/09/2016 male stopped in Victoria road

16/09/2016 male arrested for breach of section 35

Page 21




KDRT00323877
KDZS00034999
KDRT00323898
KDRT00323944
KDRT00323903
KDRT0032387

KDRT0032399

KDRT0032397

KDRT0032395

KDRT0032316

KDRT00323999
KDRT00324004
KDRT00324002
KDRT00324000
KDRT00324045
KDRT00323210
KDRT00324088
KDRT00324067
KDRT00324044

c/n 01KD/3447/16

KDRT00324090
in Victoria road

c/n 01KD/3459/16

KDRT00324139

KDRT00324138
Victoria road

KDRT00324226
KDRT00324221
KDRT00324248

c/n 01KD/3521/16
C/n 01Kd/3520/16

KDRT00324268

PROTECTIVE MARKING

16/09/2016 section 35 issued in kings mead Victoria road drugs
16/09/2016 male stopped and searched for going equipped Victoria road
17/09/2016 weapons sweep in Victoria road

17/09/2016 dealing drugs in Victoria road

17/09/2016 weapons sweep Victoriatoad

17/09/2016 section 35 issued in kirgs'mead manision re drugs
17/09/2016 sighting of subject of asb i Victoria road
18/09/2016 section 35 dispersal order issued in Victoria road
19/09/2016 youths gathering causing anti-social behaviour
19/09/2016 section 35 in Victoria road

20/09/2016 drugs Victoria road

20/09/2016 drug dealing from vehicle in Victoria road
20/09/2016 dealing Victoria road

20/09/2016 drug dealing in Victoria road alley ways
21/09/2016 males dealing cannabis in Victoria road
21/08/2016 Victoria road drug dealing

22/09/2016 2 suspicious people in Victoria road

22/09/2016 weapons sweep in Victoria road

22/09/2016 male verbally abused officer in Victoria road
22/09/2016 arrest for GBH in the Hub

22/09/2016 2 mopeds 2 up made off from police believed dealing drugs

23/09/2016 males arrested with drugs south street
24/09/2016 2 ic3 male acting suspiciously smoking drugs
24/09/2016 2 male believed hiding items outside shops and drug search

27/09/2016 sighting of nominal in Victoria road
27/09/2016 sighting of nominal in Victoria road
27/09/2016 asb and drugs arrest of subject
27/09/2016 arrest of nominal for public order
27/09/2016 arrested for breach of bail and asb
28/09/2016 sighting of gang subject in Victoria road

Page 22




KDRT00324308
KDRT00324359
KDRT00324373
KDRT00324376

c/n 01KD/3561/16

KDRT00324390
KDRT00324409
KDRT00324552
KDRT00324553
KDRT00324597
KDRT00324605
KDRT00324747
KDRT00324772
KDRTO00324777

PROTECTIVE MARKING

29/09/2016 sighting of nominal in Victoria road
30/09/2016 sighting of nominal in Victoria road
30/09/2016 sighting of gang subject in Victoria road
30/09/2016 asb gang nominal kicking a ball against a shop window
30/09/2016 subject arrested for drugs in the hub -
01/10/2016 rough sleepers pitching tents in Victoria road
01/10/2016 youths fighting in Victoria road

06/10/2016 sighting of nominal in Victoria road
06/10/2016 vehicle stop in Victoria road

07/10/2016 sighting of nominal in Victoria road
07/10/2016 sighting of nominal in Victoria road
12/10/2016 arrest male in Victoria road

13/10/2016 sighting of nominal

13/10/2016 section 35 issued in Victoria rd

The venue employs illegal workers and in doing so defrauds HMRC, has no management present
at key trading times and has breached it's licence by not providing CCTV, the loss of CCTV has
caused a gang member to escape prosecution and the venue is frequented gang members in a

confirmed crime hotspot.

It is the opinion of the police that the revocation of the licence is the only option available in order
to minimise the risk of someone getting seriously harmed at the venue in the future. Police have
no faith that the owners of the business will operate in a responsible and legal manner.

Page 23




PROTECTIVE MARKING

Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before? D (Please tick-yes) -
Day Month Year

If yes, please state the date of that application:

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what they were and when you
made them:

Please tick Yes

| have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the premises B/
licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate.

I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected. B/

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER
SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH

THIS APPLICATION.

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 5). If signing
on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature: Véﬂ/ (7({4 @ Date: 2’/0 /2016

Capacity: Porice  Licomsme  Ofbiced
Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application: (please read guidance note 6)

,‘ZOMM %L 5-”""}. M"tﬂ\s V«B /
Post town: ROMFORD Post code: RM1 3BJ

Telephone Number (if any):
01708779162

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address, your e-mail address (optional):

Oisin.Daly@met.police.uk

Retention Period: 7 years
MP 321/12

Page 24



RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

Statement of PC LIAM SOUTH 262KD .............cooceienee URN:

Age if under 18 Over18............. (if over 18 insert ‘over 18°) Occupation: Police Officer...........cccovervvenn...

This statement (consisting of: .... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: Date: 01/09/2016..ceeeeiirniirinrinenns

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

This statement relates to a licensing visit.

On Friday 12th August 2016, I was on duty in full uniform, in the company of PC Daly. I was briefed to conduct
a licensing visit at New Tasty Chicken, 7 Station Chambers, Victoria Road, alongside immigration officers who
will also be conducting their own checks. [ was given a copy of the licensing agreement, with the aim to check its
conditions were being met. At 2315 hours, I entered the premises, and saw two customers eating at a table, and
three males behind the counter. Mr Rameez DAR dob 18/10/1987, was behind the counter serving customers, by
the till. Mr DAR was wearing a grey t-shirt. I saw Mr Khuram NAWAZ, dob 13/06/1982 behind the counter, by
the ovens. I also saw Mr Hamoud MOHAMMED, dob 01/01/1996, at the back of the kitchen, preparing chicken.
Mr MOHAMMED was wearing a white t-shirt. I spoke to Mr DAR, and informed him that I am here conducting
a licensing visit, and that immigration officers are also attending with their own checks. Mr DAR immediately
said that he does not work there. I asked where the manager was and Mr DAR informed me that he was smoking
a cigarette outside and he must have run away. Mr MOHAMMED and Mr NAWAZ both also denied working
there. Mr MOHAMMED stated that he was just on work experience for the day, and MR NAWAZ stated he
worked in a shop across the road. When questioned why they were behind the till, preparing food and serving
customers, they all denied it. Mr NAWAZ called the manager, but when the phone was given to me, he hung up. I
began licensing checks, and there was no one on the premises who could speak Turkish and English. There was
CCTV in the back room, but no one there who could operate it or tell me if it was working. No licensing
agreement was visible on the wall. All three males who were in the kitchen were uncooperative, and could not
answer any questions about the licensing agreement. Mr NAWAZ, initially refused to give his details, and Mr
MOHAMMED initially provided false details. As I was conducting my checks, I noticed a gathering by the door,
of teenagers, some I recognised to be associates of the Station Crew Gang. They were shouting in saying leave

them alone and were unhappy that police were in the venue. As an officer on the Romford Town Centre Team, I

d—

Signature: B e = o oo ey Lelllyg... Signature witnessed by: .o

[2006/07(1): MG 11(T) RESTRICTEL (wlien complete)




RESTRICTED (when completed) Fioerlofd
age2 o0

Continuation of Statement of PC LIAM SOUTH 262D ...... ..ot ea et e e e e e e e s eiass s

carry out regular patrols of Victoria Road, and regularly see members of the Station Crew congregate inside the
venue, as well as outside by the doors. I have also seen members charge their phones behind the counter. Due to
this, there has been an increase in antisocial behaviour on Victoria Road. There are often groups of approximately
20 youths that congregate around the shop, which seems to be encouraged by the staff, who they regularly talk to
on a friendly basis. The station crew are involved in drug supply and other offences linked to this, such as
carrying offensive weapons, and robberies. Often as police arrive on Victoria Road, some members of the gang
will immediately enter the venue to avoid police. In summary, this venue has been dishonest to police by its staff

denying working there despite officers seeing them, and has become a hot bed of anti-social behaviour.

Signature: (—;..-.-‘g.u.,. iy A_HZQW ..... Signature witnessed by:

Page 26

2003(1)




RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss;5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005; Rule 27.1

Statement of Richard RUANE...............ccoee e . URN:

Age if under 18 Over18............. - (if over 18 insert ‘over 18’) Occupation: Police Officer .............c.ocoeunen.

This statement (consisting of: .... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

7S

Signature: | ™l MR Date:  21/10/2016.....ccvvrrccceee

Tick if witness evidence is visu:é/y recorded (supply witness details on rear).

This statement refers to problems with anti social behavior in Victoria Road and a group that uses New
Tasty Chicken, 7 Station Cambers, Victoria Road, Romford. RM12HS. Tam the Town Centre
Sergeant and am responsible for Romford Town Centre within the ring road. There have been growing
issues involving youths loitering in Victoria Road in groups of up to 20 to 30 on occasion. There have
been numerous complaints from member of public regarding quality of life issues and feeling threatened
by a group the loiter outside the New Tasty Chicken shop. A public meeting was also held regarding
this issue on 11th October 2016 regarding problematic groups, ASB and drug dealing and impact
statements taken from residents. As part of this I have attended New and Tasty Chicken on numerous
occasion. I have explained to the manager working there that the youths in the area have been involved
in drug dealing, anti social behavior and fighting with knifes been found in the area following regular
weapon sweeps. 1 have asked them not to have youths in the shop if they are not paying customers and
said that due to the problems in the area he should call 101 and we would assist him. Following this I
have since attended the store on several occasions where the youths have been sitting in the shop and

they have made no effort to ask them to leave. I asked the manager why he doesn’t ask them to leave or

76

Signature: ..ok L S D, Signature witnessed by e

[2006/07(1): MG 11(T) RESTRICTEL (wiien complete)




RESTRICTED (when completed)
Page 2 of 2

Continuation of Statement of RIChAId RUANE ............ooiiiiiiiieiieriessreisreib s sesesssanssasbsnsssssssssensssmnsessenses

call police and he said it was because he felt threatened. Clearly the youths are causing problems on the
street and then going inside the shop to avoid police due to the stores inability to move them on — even
after the offer of police assistance. The peak time for the problems in Victoria Road is from about 1700

fle 7 —

hrs until 0200 hrs.

Signature: m— (SO (| S 4 i) ;g Signature witnessed by:
20030 (/ Page 28




Dallgisin P - KD

- " "=

From: Daly Oisin P - KD
Sent: 21 October 2016 17:26
To: Daly Oisin P - KD

From: Watkins Claire [mailto:Claire.Watkins11@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 15 August 2016 14:05

To: Daly Oisin P - KD <Qisin.Daly@met.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: RE: Joint initiative

Hi Oisin

In relation to New Tasty the male behind th
called Rameez Dar, a Pakistani male born

Thanks

Claire Watkins
Immigration Officer

Page 29


goodwija
Sticky Note


I.C.E. East London Stansted
Enterprise House, Stansted Airport, Essex, CM24 1SA

T: 01279 680691
F: 01279 680041

Pagg 30



Dalx OQisin P - KD i

From: New Tasty Chicken <newtastychicken@gmail.com>
Sent: 25 August 2016 12:06

To: Daly Oisin P - KD

Subject: Re: Licensing visit 12th August 2016

Hi Oisin

Sorry for late reply , we will drop all required info today

Thankyou
A.khan

On 24 Aug 2016, at 10:38, <Qisin.Daly@met.pnn.police.uk> <Qisin.Daly@met.pnn.police.uk> wrote:

Hello Mr Khan,

| will remind you that | allowed you four days to provide the CCTV and that you agreed that it would
be provided by midday on Monday.

| also requested your staff training files and records, as well as the CCTV system file as per your
premises licence.

Can you please advise when these will be ready.

Regards,

Qisin Daly

PC 364KD

Licensing Officer - Metropolitan Police - Havering
Police Licensing Team e-mail:

kdmailbox-.licensingenforcementteam@met.pnn.police.uk

Direct 01708 779162 or 01708 432781 Fax 01708 432554 Met Phone 712804
Address - ROMFORD POLICE STATION 19 MAIN ROAD, ROMFORD, ESSEX RM1
3BJ or 5th Floor, Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, RM1 3SL

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and
support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have reccived this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it
from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without
the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any
email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding
agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with
other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are
routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the
Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Page 31



Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk

From: New Tasty Chicken [mailto:newtastychicken@gmail.com]
Sent: 23 August 2016 14:03

To: Daly Oisin P - KD <Qisin.Daly@met.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: Re: Licensing visit 12th August 2016

Dear Mr Qisin

We are currently in the process of burning the required CCTV on a disk for you, we tried a few hours
yesterday but with no joy, so today | have requested a friend who has more knowledge in these
matters to help me

Thsnkyou for your patience

A.khan

On 19 Aug 2016, at 09:19, <Qisin.Daly@met.pnn.police.uk> <Qisin.Daly@met.pnn.police.uk> wrote:

Hello Mr Khan,

I have tried calling you but you do not appear to be answering your phone and there
is no voicemail facility.

Can you please make contact with me as soon as possible in relation to my visit to
the venue on the 12" August 2016.

Regards,

Oisin Daly

PC 364KD

Licensing Officer - Metropolitan Police - Havering
Police Licensing Team e-mail:
kdmailbox-.licensingenforcementteam@met.pnn.police.uk

Direct 01708 779162 or 01708 432781 Fax 01708 432554 Met Phone 712804
Address - ROMFORD POLICE STATION 19 MAIN ROAD, ROMFORD,
ESSEX RM1 3BJ or 5th Floor, Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, RM1 3SL

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders,
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal
privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you
must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS
communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or
attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any
binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised
agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and
corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions

Page 32



Daly Oisin P - KD

—— —_————————————— =
From: Daly Qisin P - KD
Sent: 31 August 2016 15:10
To: ‘New Tasty'
Cc: 'Paul Jones'
Subject: RE: Licensing visit 12th August 2016

Hello Mr Khan,
I can confirm that | have received the DVR and staff training files at the station.

| would like to point out that at no point did | request the entire DVR, in fact the DVR is of no particular use to me as
| have no facility to view footage directly from a hard drive. The box will now have to be sent to a laboratory for
analysis and data extraction which may take some time.

In the mean time | will point out that you are required to have CCTV as a condition on you licence, should you trade
without CCTV you will be breaking the law.

Also, the training records that you provided are inadequate. The majority refer to cleaning schedules. One of the
requirements on your licence is that all staff receive training on the protection of children from harm. As yet you
have not evidenced that you have such a training schedule in place, in fact you have not provided any records of
staff members that are employed by you.

In order to continue to trade past 11pm you must have in place a working CCTV system which you know how to
operate and have trained all your staff on how to ensure that children are protected from harm.

Regards,

Oisin Daly

PC 364KD

Licensing Officer - Metropolitan Police - Havering

Police Licensing Team e-mail:

kdmailbox-.licensingenforcementteam@met.pnn.police.uk

Direct 01708 779162 or 01708 432781 Fax 01708 432554 Met Phone 712804
Address - ROMFORD POLICE STATION 19 MAIN ROAD, ROMFORD, ESSEX RM1 3BJ or 5th Floor,
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, RM1 3SL

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We
are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This cmail and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal
liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are
monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitering staff. Only specified
personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised
agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are
routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or
opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police
Service (MPS).

Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Page 33



From: New Tasty [mailto:newtastychicken@gmail.com]
Sent: 26 August 2016 00:30

To: Daly Oisin P - KD <Qisin.Daly@met.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Re: Licensing visit 12th August 2016

Dear Mr Oisin

We have dropped off the required documents , and CCTV DVR as requested .

We have tried to burn the disc and have someone try for us with no luck, so have decided to drop the dvr to
the police station for them to try.

Thankyou

A Khan

New Tasty Chicken

Sent from my iPhone
On Tue, Aug 23, 2016 at 2:03 PM, New Tasty Chicken <newtastychicken(@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Mr Oisin

We are currently in the process of burning the required CCTV on a disk for you, we tried a few hours
yesterday but with no joy, so today I have requested a friend who has more knowledge in these matters to
help me

Thsnkyou for your patience

Akhan

On 19 Aug 2016, at 09:19, <Qisin.Daly@met.pnn.police.uk> <Qisin.Daly@met.pnn.police.uk> wrote:

Hello Mr Khan,

I have tried calling you but you do not appear to be answering your phone and there is no
voicemail facility.

Can you please make contact with me as soon as possible in relation to my visit to the venue
on the 12" August 2016.

Regards,
Oisin Daly
PC 364KD

Licensing Officer - Metropolitan Police - Havering

Page 34



Police Licensing Team e-mail:

kdmailbox-.licensingenforcementteam@met.pnn.police.uk

Direct 01708 779162 or 01708 432781 Fax 01708 432554 Met Phone 712804
Address - ROMFORD POLICE STATION 19 MAIN ROAD, ROMFORD, ESSEX RM1
3BJ or 5th Floor, Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, RM1 3SL

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and
support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the usc of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and
delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email
without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law.
Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to
conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised
agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed.
Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during
transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch
offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to
make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal
privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email
in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities,
you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender.
MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any
email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised
to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no
responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of
this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but
malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the
Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Page 35



Page 36



Daly Oisin P - KD __

E— e P
From: New Tasty <newtastychicken@gmail.com>
Sent: 05 September 2016 18:05
To: Daly Oisin P - KD
Subject: Re: Licensing visit 12th August 2016

Dear Mr Oisin
Its fine that you have given the DVR box away for inspection as we did try ourselves without any luck. we
have installed a new DVR system as per requirements

we have given staff training regarding protection of children and harm but its all been verbal and by
example from myself. Most of the day shifts i or my brother are present,we have never had any issues with

children

over the two years of owning the shop in fact most children enjoy coming to our shop due to our friendly
service.

Our employed staff are the staff which we gave the staff training records for.

Our staff have food and hygiene level 2 training, which also covers the protection of children and harm, we
allways try our level best to give full customer satisfaction

Thank you
A khan

On Wed, Aug 31, 2016 at 3:10 PM, <Qisin.Daly@met.pnn.police.uk> wrote:

Hello Mr Khan,

| can confirm that | have received the DVR and staff training files at the station.

I would like to point out that at no point did | request the entire DVR, in fact the DVR is of no particular use to me
as | have no facility to view footage directly from a hard drive. The box will now have to be sent to a laboratory for
analysis and data extraction which may take some time.

In the mean time | will point out that you are required to have CCTV as a condition on you licence, should you trade
without CCTV you will be breaking the law.

Also, the training records that you provided are inadequate. The majority refer to cleaning schedules. One of the
requirements on your licence is that all staff receive training on the protection of children from harm. As yet you

Page 37



have not evidenced that you have such a training schedule in place, in fact you have not provided any records of
staff members that are employed by you.

In order to continue to trade past 11pm you must have in place a working CCTV system which you know how to
operate and have trained all your staff on how to ensure that children are protected from harm.

Regards,

Oisin Daly

PC 364KD

Licensing Officer - Metropolitan Police - Havering
Police Licensing Team e-mail:

kdmailbox-.licensingenforcementteam@met.pnn.police.uk

Direct 01708 779162 or 01708 432781 Fax 01708 432554 Met Phone 712804
Address - ROMFORD POLICE STATION 19 MAIN ROAD, ROMFORD, ESSEX RM1 3BJ or 5th Floor,
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, RM1 3SL

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We
are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use
of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring
legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication
systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only
specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email
messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet.
Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the
Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk

From: New Tasty [mailto:newtastychicken@gmail.com]
Sent: 26 August 2016 00:30

To: Daly Oisin P - KD <Qisin.Daly@met.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Re: Licensing visit 12th August 2016

Page 38



Dear Mr Oisin

We have dropped off the required documents , and CCTV DVR as requested .

We have tried to burn the disc and have someone try for us with no luck, so have decided to drop the dvr to
the police station for them to try.

Thankyou

A Khan

New Tasty Chicken

Sent from my iPhone

On Tue, Aug 23, 2016 at 2:03 PM, New Tasty Chicken <newtastychicken@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Mr Oisin

We are currently in the process of burning the required CCTV on a disk for you, we tried a few hours
yesterday but with no joy, so today I have requested a friend who has more knowledge in these matters to
help me

Thsnkyou for your patience

A khan

On 19 Aug 2016, at 09:19, <Qisin.Daly@met.pnn.police.uk> <Qisin.Daly@met.pnn.police.uk> wrote:

Hello Mr Khan,

I have tried calling you but you do not appear to be answering your phone and there is no
voicemail facility.

Page 39



Can you please make contact with me as soon as possible in relation to my visit to the
venue on the 12 August 2016.

Regards,

Oisin Daly

PC 364KD

Licensing Officer - Metropolitan Police - Havering
Police Licensing Team e-mail:

kdmailbox-.licensingenforcementteam@met.pnn.police.uk

Direct 01708 779162 or 01708 432781 Fax 01708 432554 Met Phone 712804
Address - ROMFORD POLICE STATION 19 MAIN ROAD, ROMFORD, ESSEX RM1
3BJ or 5th Floor, Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, RM1 3SL

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime
and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and
delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this
email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law.
Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to
conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised
agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed.
Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during
transmission over the Intemet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to
catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with
you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal
privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal
liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the
sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently,
any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no
responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security
of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned
but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over

Page 40



the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders,
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of
content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk

Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Page 41



Page 42



RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

Statement of PC DALY 364KD ...ccovviiiiiiiiiiriieiieiiieisnnsnnnes URN: 01

Age ifunder 18 Over18........... (if over 18 insert ‘over 18°) Occupation:

This statement (consisting of: .... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

7
7.

Signature: ..o il I (- 0 oL S Date: FHOr20TS .

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

I am Police Constable Oisin Daly and I am a licensing officer on the London Borough of Havering, I have
previously been a licensing officer on the London Borough of Brent as well as the Met Police Central Licensing
Officer. Prior to joining the police I was a licensee and managed licensed venues in the night time economy.

This statement relates to the application for a review of the premises licence of New Tasty Chicken, 7 Station
Chambers, RM12HS under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003.

On the 22™ October 2016 at approx. 02:00hrs at the venue it is alleged that a male was eating some fast food
when he was approached by another male who stated that he looked like someone who is on television. He has
then returned that he doesn’t have time to watch television as he has a life. So aggrieved was the suspect at the
implication that he didn’t have a life as he believed the victim to be on television he head butted the victim and
offered him to fight outside the venue. Due to intervention by the victim’s friend the fight didn’t happen. The
victim went to hospital and had his injuries examined. It is believed that he has a fractured eye socket and a
dislocated jaw as well as dental damage. He reported the incident to police the next at his home address. This
report was then recorded on a separate London borough and brought to the attention of Havering Licensing
officers on the 25" October 2016. CCTV of the incident was requested by police for the incident on the 22™
October 2016. The management stated that this would be ready by the 27™ October at 1900hrs. This was not
provided by this time and on the 30™ October 2016 I attended the venue to view the CCTV. I was informed by
staff that the hard drive had been removed in order for the manager to extract the data. The manager has then
stated that he could not download the footage and has provided a hard drive to the police station. This hard drive
has no simple method of extracting data and will require specialist forensic analysis.

The venue had been approached by police on the 21% October 2016 at approx. 00:30hrs due to local gang
members hanging around the venue. This was filmed by police at the time as an overt filming authority was in
place due to recent issues in the vicinity. The venue were instructed to call police if the gang came back.

The venue were aware that they were subject to a licensing review yet the next night a victim has suffered serious

Signature: B =t WS et * Signature witnessed by: .o

[2006/07(1): MG 11(T) RESTRICTEL (svhei: complete)




RESTRICTED (when completed)

Page 2 of 2
Continuation of Statement of ... ‘?C‘ZD%'(SgL"/‘& ................................................................................

injuries. The venue state that the incident never happened yet the CCTV that would exonerate them cannot be
viewed. The venue is frequented by gang members who are believed to be the suspects for the crime and the
venue have refused the offers of assistance from police in dealing with these individuals.

The cris report in relation to the GBH allegation is attached and exhibited as OPD/1.

A record of calls to police over a 12 month period is exhibited as OPD/2.

A photograph of the hard drive provided to police is exhibited as OPD/3.

Signature: /éW“% .............. Signature witnessed DY: Lo

Page 44

2003(1)




]

32

¢ |fphysical force and/or officer safety equipment was used during the incident/airest,
give a detailed description of the use {describe technique used) and the reasons for
use. You must tell the custody officer and, if appropriate, consult the FME. State
what first aid was given,

o [f crime summons procedure was adopted rather than arrest, include reasons.
®  Remember to produce your exhibits.
If you made or witnessed an arrest

¢ Record the words used to tell the person they were under arrest. The 'caution' is an
page 2 (inside front cover).

e Record the grounds.
®  Record the offence.
@  Record the necessity for arrest.

®  Please remember to cover points to prove the offence for which arrested.

MERLIN PAC
Incidents/arrests involving a person under the age of 18

Is there a concern about the child/young person not achieving one or more of the 5 ECM
key outcomes: Be Healthy; Stay Safe; Enjoy and Achieve; Making a positive contribution;
Economic Well-being.

D Yes |___| No - No further action necessary
(] MERLIN PAC Ref. No...
D MERLIN PAC threshold not met - Action taken to address concerns recorded in notes

Supervisors: To ensure that where MERLIN threshold has been met a MERLIN PAC has
been created.

9

33

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967. 5.9 MC Act 1980, ss 5A(3)(a) and 5B: MC. Rules 1981, r70

Statement of |

Age if under 1t

Occupation '

This statemen

tothe bestofn | .

is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have winuuy
stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be
true.

Date: ’lg—lO"Z ﬁme:[{?g

Signature:

:,L. S SEARECAT. ot kens, Fo S AN

............... e T & \,\‘ .,....Ls...s‘,.;.-..f-.r.‘\. A ]r\ l" “““. .
'-'.1 Y iSon .fﬁf’, ok the b ,rf..{-.{‘f:r..ﬂ. ...... Cres iy

SETURDA [ AANO_croncl. 2016,

G EO XK N L \, bt wfzs:'......_.....'_’f..fu;.......’f}cw_z..
0L OJO(J jf.\r 2 I‘u. Gl {\‘: ;‘w}fs/f" 2 T:
Wb i CRICIAEN PERL NER .
w%w\..‘. i J‘O'“‘.,?Z:‘ VAT (o AN ()

2.m 1 9-]—\ 2. vl‘o £yl - G
$ e (. 0.6
&nidh... 5.4

0l He Slare

Sighature




34

k5 s Hhe Stoce . T L_/ 5 5
LA + l\i/ ]@Gk > er- o€ 4’l’\-’\’/ ..... I ?’O(Q/
..Q-.:_'t:!\_'_..L.‘ f..J.L.. :}Ja\’ = C A ‘.L.ll" e A s {' (Sla

o

L o Y0 VR I i \"a’ ) fxs" ')l'LlL C-W!‘lu ...............
l"l((}{\ﬁ(/ (’rfAyv C«.f\}\ 'I"JW/.’\ "DLOWIN\'

m\m oo Fhe Skt e L. (‘of’mm/’{
C)nes ot {’L\L/ h’\‘x_(_(’B WI\'L\ |o"'§ QL
Yo s vwhao ]L&/k }’o Fleo
(ct;*\‘ﬁ/ 0\.:\.& .'L: colh Sep ‘HFWYE/:
B 1t o st {’—J'\(. }/t‘nl't'(cf\- e l( CIDH(J\
LulH«'er Lo J]Olur (»-\' "fu..- C/Mll' /
?Sm‘\-ﬁ/ '{'( 'l—‘i\i’hjtﬂl" Nﬁ[@ {0 4.\-0/1 .-»3/
Nwzd "”l\c LS gy AN bt h ?_lx
_t‘!‘@.. loohs I, ]w e e (‘"dr*\b\ -
\"\U";\‘('/ 'L/I-(,E.w . _i—,}\'eljr\d _wi\; 24l / At tesr
Fhe 4’&“’&4& el e o6 ke }" N _.enm. b/
ALILS S ‘H&/ —-’th-'P ﬂ\L h’w./ am& ek
Dol Ryl H\m}‘ heo ol Lhe Hiz.
‘g/ m»\" o€ Fh h(.u[f/ vidkeg. E
_SmJ\fy‘\h/’*S NN ﬁ’LL!?
Bl Bdtoak el Said. 2 Mg T
Fhen. 6/,\ Aot K Solhk. VAT G i
L et/ T \WATCH el TEry

Continuea: ‘H\Cf C_{,\;f\h, Ivf\ L(’O(\ . %)0\ L
if

P

Signature:

S - W 35
/\/" Continued:..L. GO IA\ LIEE... -rl\L
lm’\ 5&7(5 l ~ L r%lq( 7Sy j R
COENOLA \«/t\'\(ﬁ 5\1("/ ‘-"\c_,l/ (4"( Iy e "-

Sevy T oerenlk e b [ e .Y ’T"?H\c\
S 7 T DT rvxrmu 11 LIRE
'1'(‘.“} iy These Sf.m"'y/ e bbo,r Fle pale
Lreded\ R sz e end So A
TN gl A€ WL WWAVe IT
‘Mﬁlfj(‘ T ‘f’/\o/\ f(.Sle';/{ o ( C)N.{\
LenAs 1o €roy Of poo eV g hiest
S PS5 2 VOO SSU S PSS v o
T i Ly Cecr. o« The (€csor f'ii,a
+Ls LS Gl 1 ke /c/& he. V) i
Fo bt mes T Salk o Alm 2 WE
Aﬂ-(_‘ AL A RE. Fars A GO0 il T
T'/\.: r\a(f "'L o M]ﬂ.égA‘ 5«.L~1\‘/.Lutll

“ Yo bhe. e }(, sl S A s f’ru
I:Q (\4‘- (!/- I“ L~ tC"]' C’f'ﬂﬁ{?‘ﬁ LS f@‘
T.j\{’/__ﬂf';'i\ilf' le/ Wl\l/ P/\}'(‘e,dk. '}'Ap o LA
_Lf']-'l"\ %'it !"—’\{'}'U’-/\ ]“"\k[\*/ Ceart. ACeeSs
bt he dasts ol Can g o Mg, Juraps
. fu(.r ()’ri.-. ;'_':. i ?\({ lcyf 4" l*
’1-; r’{ "J}N't"r' l"/j ....... I"}:’.\.,i.ﬁ,{ .......... [ 1c... f’\f .........

e | ] " £ ety £, r./( f vL_r;. JL‘)L j_;d.(i‘
A T

Page 46 Signature:.




Page 47

; 36
Continued:..?(-.‘..'e'}:ﬂ..\... ‘TL\(/T‘\J’LOQAMGJU
| T [ .

kao.

Nose) g U r,u‘- L--rv‘.
Thetonltn . Sandk iz G MERIAN
TI.. N “"Lt_ h\z 'l( ILI" {4,/( l;ulf\ /k 'I’ MJ./

ﬂb\(\\’ Sih. 0F }’ Call. AArias s T hen
. Py £y Ly bk
PR ) S st L “}’l.&., ‘f)l'x‘:/) .

AR T I ET .

Al

L PJ‘:’,\

'o-v\.‘[' It Llfd l'f\ J’ - \J?a/( ey I{ | L(, !\e :;_IGV(( !] J—;’(
P G.V‘v\\_ [ { 4 'i"L\_. OPLL’ b [ i (WP ‘-
oo Bl Tea WA T hesch. tle tblol

r"'\{'lr‘ ()f: A %t"» f‘\lj\ WFS'AL fd{L

Ll ath.S g iitch. he alak. RN
Fia {' Sl-ljg L r—r/( ‘l_L&- ‘1\‘ J’uf (-"\ f"\c-.l {=
e u‘A' b MOO{ ! M S ot BRe .

blan S oA b ey 2 \Mvrt LLA,&&\'[ 1’( ri

AL AN e BLSE NG 0F..
(AT Mgt UF’ i +’f€rh o lhe K Atnctty

EFHO

A,Swlx ke rw l;: pwww

Lm A g/u;m( heel . .

1‘!‘-{'\

FT\“”‘—(..- a \-.‘a ced ,)t‘ actnnS J’L; }’. N
4 l<,~'f' Lelets {"LLC- clbas can‘m; L/i.o

Signature

37

! Continued:..(. ”l{ C/{ y -’5"‘}"!‘/"“7{ V"‘(/taf

bno Yer ShieY, The Fabba Lses
lf( . l o~ (()‘C/\-'f C\r\{k (2 +C\‘D’\\
':D\TV'\\Q—-' i‘h'_. e s L\/{’f(!'\i & S

‘l'qr,.’ %L\:‘f’ ol = ﬂ._('r"v'k Sﬂl'e.l/(*,.vgﬁ
L\O\»’V(."}/ r [ T P )urir (qg 'm/-s::( EX’L/'M
L.‘z./‘rv‘g e W, P I(‘ L. SAL z\'f“"\
C. T vl (-?..C.Ur‘\lﬁhﬂ- him.

O Sttodhce e Rt el D O c,c,ror}.c:ﬂ UG
L u\-r'w-»i{’/ QQJ.,L//\L.MS . //.‘:,»/4

CA B Lo OGN, l&o%f’rm[rwf\cre/
o ) [ W ANV Y ST o) £ g{ O Ga e K rﬁ-\g'}
[ Y W ¥Q\U\ bic A loc + th)l'

O
’i:, L\i‘»‘\/(” & F(V\C-FU“" rg\gh\' [P
Seehe X oA oo chiol (ydw‘\b & ¢,1\€f

:}r w/ l.\(\( WL\\(/ [—‘.’.,-‘1 UI-’f-) sb "’\ .;-i'.
T eloo. Lave Fuf\’;*\cf . numm i"'u
\-L L‘g,‘f‘}\\' l\ » ,L L_g,v ¢ ! nbm NG

0‘;.. Jf'l-.:. Jr(‘_-f’_-'%i.‘ \A_;{- f' _(S F“‘ Py {v‘r)
I J‘\( £3. \\r\, l’\ﬁ\ Lo d‘:; Fo \'L{“
k \ C(’-.\l \F ‘1) 5 !)\- o £ f-f){ '{'L‘ C I <| { ;\(‘/." -F/

c} eombe-Ye T oA Clat ik b

f/(uir +C ; \ ltf' (,.,11-‘\(111_{- _‘;l_—“

\"’\'(_.»

Ltz 2
7 [’z.(.t_; - T Fs-'f‘“\ & \'l’) (s ";)’i'[ W ) ey
7 oo
Signature




Continued:. be,..2. A}. LN};(. Coals c.. AT ‘\h33

_f.f_‘x_lr-g- {)'UPJ'I'J (‘:A‘lw(_ ......

I Signature:,

Continued: 39

Page 48 Signature: e




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste L
PC O DALY 364KD 228118 m
CR:5417932/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound

Screening Decision: IN

Main

1U:

Crime Type:

Allegation (Prefix):
Allegation:

Committed on/from Date:
Committed to Date:
Reported Date:

How Notified:
Restricted? By:
Restriction Reason:

Flags
KD

Borough

Service

0OIC

Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ?
Investigating Officer's Rank:
Surname:

Warrant Number:

Duty:

Station/Branch:

Allocated Date/Time:

Allocation Noted?

BWYV Noted?

Previous OIC Details

Usual Duty

Relief

DS 202287 JN KNIGHT
1 AB Borough CID

PC 241140 S LARSEN 331HT
S AA Borough Uniform
OIC Supervisor:

Press

Suitable for Press?

Restrictions:
[s this a Specrim?

31/10/2016 14:41

GLUXKD
General Information

KD HAVERING
C H/O Crime Type: |
SAT 22/10/2016 02:00
SAT 22/10/2016 02:40
SUN 23/10/2016 13:29
NP Phone Call to Police
Date:
Branch

Area (Historical)

PC

HUGGETT Initials: N
227641 Div/D Number: 814KD Usual Relief: K
OA Other duty(Uniform)

KDS Havering South LPA

26/10/2016 15:03

Y Noted Date/Time: 26/10/2016 22:43
BWYV Noted Date/Time:

Station Allocated Date/Time Noted Date/Time BWYV Noted

Branch Date/Time
\'A 26/10/2016 08:09 26/10/2016 08:09
HT 25/10/2016 22:13 25/10/2016 22:13
DS/202287 JN KNIGHT
N
N

age 149 CRIS Live



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste

PC O DALY 364KD 228118
CR:5417932/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:KD

General Information

Date/Time:

Was a Firearm Used? N
Was other Weapon Used? N
Are there Terrorist Implications? N
Was a Suspect present on Police arrival? N
No. of Suspects Present:

Was the Suspect(s) arrested? N
No. of Suspects Arrested:

Source System References

Source System Source System Entered Date/Time Entered By

Name Reference

CAD 004501/230CT16 25/10/2016 21:25 PC 331HT /241140 S LARSEN
Totals

Total Values:

Stolen £: Outstanding £: Damaged £:

Recovered £: Damaged On Recovery £:

Total:

VIW(s): 3 Property 0 Vehicles(s): 0
Accused: 0 Suspect(s): 1 CAIT Subject(s): 0
Drugs/Fraud

Is this CR for an arrest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?

If Fraudulent Use-Item Used: N

DV/Hate Crime

Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse? N

Domestic Incident? Forced Marriage?

Honour Based Violence? Hate Crime?

Carer Abuse?

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):

Completed by:

Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?
Completed by:

Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):

Completed by:

Page ;50 .
31/10/2016 14:41 Page 2 of 14 CRIS Live



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC O DALY 364KD 228118

CR:5417932/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound

GLU:KD
General Information

Form 124D Completed?

Completed by:

Form124D Supervised?

Completed by:

Received by the CSU? CSU Reference

Completed by:

LGBT Relationship?

Category of Hate Crime

Race?

Faith/Religion/Belief? Religion Name:
Homophobia?

Transphobia?
Disability?

Targeted because of Vulnerability?

Digital Evidence
Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? N

Audio/Visual Content

31/10/2016 14:41 Hage bl

CRIS Live



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC O DALY 364KD 228118
CR:5417932/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:KD
General Information

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No  Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows

2
31/10/2016 14:41 Page 4 of 14 CRIS Live



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste

PC O DALY 364KD 228118
CR:5417932/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:KD
Venue
Location
OMPD?
Address:

Chicken peri peri,7A,STATION CHAMBERS, VICTORIA ROAD,
ROMFORD,ESSEX,RM1 2HS
Location Text:

GLU: KD Local Id: KD14 Grid Ref:
Watch Area:

Main
Location Type(s): CO Other Shop

Is the Venue covered by CCTV orin a CCTV Area? Y
CCTYV Options: CE CCTV Not Recovered By Police

Approach:

Entry Method:

Entry Point:

Exit Point:

Security:

Person On Premises?
Other Info:

Internal Transfer

551459,188438

Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU

Transfer From MPS

Transfer from Met To:-
Service:

Station:

Their Reference:

Received By:-
Rank:
Number:
Sumame:

31/10/2016 14:41 age 193

CRIS Live



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC O DALY 364KD 228118
CR:5417932/16 CtType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:KD
Details of Investigation

25/10/2016 22:33
PC 241140 331HT S LARSEN

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action
CAD 4501/230CT16
Call sign HI18L Officer PC LARSEN 331HT

Officer attended VIW1 address where he stated to officer that on 22-10-16 after being on night out with
friends went to get food with friends VIW2 and VIW3. VIW1 and friends went to CHICKEN PERI
PERI ON 7 VICTORIA ROAD RM1 2HS. While in the shop eating his food sitting down on the chair
at the table when two males entered the store one being the SUS and another possibly friend of the
SUs.

The SUS went to the counter and started playing with a customer’s hair and the SUS saying he looks
like a guy from a music video. VIW1 states that shortly after the SUS then started speaking towards the
VIW1 across the shop and say to the VIW1 don’t you think he looks like that guy out of that music
video. VIW1 states that they said “IS IT ON TELLY?” The SUS1 said “YEAH”. Then the VIW1 states
they said “SORRY MATE IDON’T WATCH MUCH TELLY I GOT A LIFE”.

VIWI1 says that the SUS then in a aggressive manner says to the VIW1 what are you trying to say I aint
got a life. The VIW1 stated they said “I DIDN’T MEAN IT LIKE THAT”. The SUS has then walked
towards the VIW1 and the VIW1 Has then stood up raised his open hands at chest level due to they
state they thought they were going to get hit. The VIW1 says that the SUS then said “COME
OUTSIDE WE WILL HAVE IT LIKE THAT”. VIW1 stated they said “WE ARE ALL HERE FOR A
GOOD NIGHT”. The SUS has then walked away. Then VIW1 states that the SUS then walks back to
them and said “SEE YOU YEAH?” then immediately head butts the VIW1 one once to the right side of
the face.

VIW1 states that friend pushed the SUS away

31/10/2016 14:41 Page 6 of 14 CRIS Live



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste

PC O DALY 364KD 228118
CR:5417932/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:KD

Details of Investigation

25/10/2016 22:33
PC 241140 331HT S LARSEN

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action-

outside shop and the VIW 1 says they can he the SUS say get him outside and dlckhcada lot. VIW1
states that they went outside and the SUS tried to apologise and then said to the VIW1 “YOUR
LUCKY IF IT WAS ANYONE ELSE I WOULD OF CUT YOU UP”. VIW1 states they then walked
away to the bus stop. VIW1 states that this incident happened between hours of 0200 to 0240hours.

VIW]1 states that they went to Royal London hospital on Sunday the 23rd OCT 16 where they had a
number of x rays and was told by the doctor that they have a fractured right eye socket and a dislodge
right jaw line with will require surgery. The VIW1 also has numinous of the top row of the teeth
starting from the centre going across the right side. VIW1 also says that this is causing discomfort and
unable to eat hard foods and can only eat sloppy food. VIW1 also states that they are currently off work
due to this incident.

VIW?2 and VIW3 no address at this point due to at work and VIW 1 unable to get in touch with them
while at the appointment. There is apparently CCTV at the CHICKEN SHOP but not yet been collected
or checked.

H History

N/A

A Aggravating Factors
N/A

V Victim

N/A

E Escalation

N/A

S — Steps

N/A

SOLVABILITY ASSESSMENT

INVESTIGATION CONCLUSION: I have reviewed the evidence in this investigation. Based on my
assessment of the facts I believe this investigation is on going. Should any events or evidence change in

this case the MPS will inform the victim regarding these developments.

The rationale is:-
Suspect — no known suspect

Witnesses-yes VIW2 VIW3

CCTV —at the Venue
not collect or viewed

31/10/2016 14:41 Rage 195 CRIS Live



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC O DALY 364KD 228118
CR:5417932/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:KD
Details of Investigation

25/10/2016 22:33
PC 241140 331HT S LARSEN

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action
Forensics — nil

Other - nil
VICTIM UPDATE: called VIW by phone.

MG11 share drive HT :
S:\All Boroughs\HT - Tower Hamlets\Primary Investigation Evidence\10. OCTOBER 2016\23RD -
31ST OCTOBER 2016\5417932.16

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 2 Scene

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 3 Forensics
PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 4 Victims/Witnesses
PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 5 Suspects

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 6 Other evidence

25/10/2016 22:59
PS 226448 8KD G ROGERS

CRIS SUPERVISION - Confirmed with KDS5, they have been informed. Screen IN for further
enquires.

25/10/2016 23:49

Page 56
31/10/2016 14:41 Pag 8 o§14 CRIS Live



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste

PC O DALY 364KD 228118
CR:5417932/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:KD

Details of Investigation
DC 230101 J LAM

***KD5 NIGHTS***
I was called up and made aware of this CRIS
It seems an altercation has started inside of the shop which is now known as Tasty Chicken. This has

led to outside where the victim as assault. The shop is known to have members of the Station Crew
hang about.

The officer has not addressed any forensics according to the report ie clothing seizure.

I have emailed the officer as he saved the statement on HT shared drive which we do not have so I have
got him to email me the statement.

It has been printed off the statement and it has been booked into the violent crime 105

I asked the reporting officer if a medical consent form was filled out and he said no so this will need to
be obtained. I have advised the officer that it is essential and seeing as the victim does not live on our
borough it makes it difficult.

I have called mercury CCTV and they will burn the CCTV off
I have called the Tasty chicken store and they do not remember an altercation but will burn the CCTV

off and they do have a camera outside.

This will need to be picked up by whoever the crime is allocated to in the morning. The chicken shop
member of staff was hussain and he said to call them before pick up. It would be after 12pm as that is
when they open.

It seems the main issue is ID but as it

31/10/2016 14:41 rRage1db/ CRIS Live



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC O DALY 364KD 228118

CR:5417932/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound

GLU:KD

Details of Investigation

25/10/2016 23:49

DC 230101 J LAM

is a hotspot for the station crew and a description has been provided ie tribal tattoo on arm etc it seems

likely that we will be able to establish a suspect if the CCTV is of good quality.

Possible VIDO for circulation or local borough may be able to recognise. Town centre would be ideal

to see if they can ID the suspect

26/10/2016 00:19
DC 230101 J LAM

Statement 105-1578 violent crime

26/10/2016 00:46

DC 230101 J LAM

Mercury CCTV have reviewed the CCTV and cannot see anything

One camera is pointed down south street, the other at the bus hub and the camera pointing at the shop is

too far. The operator could not see nay altercation

26/10/2016 08:09
DS 202287 JN KNIGHT

OIC Changed

26/10/2016 09:55
PC 225985 460TP R DAVIES

Classification confirmed

Page 58
31/10/2016 14:41 Pag9100 14

CRIS Live



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC O DALY 364KD 228118
CR:5417932/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLUKD
Details of Investigation

26/10/2016 09:55
PC 225985 460TP R DAVIES

Screened In

26/10/2016 12:21
PC 227597 695KD B GOODWIN
This report has been viewed by Havering’s Licensing Officer, Pc Belinda Goodwin 695kd during an

overnight check of reports made where a licensed premise may be referred to in some manner. Seen
and noted.

26/10/2016 15:03
DS 202287 JN KNIGHT

OIC Changed

26/10/2016 15:17
DS 202287 JN KNIGHT

1ST Review- DS KNIGHT

late report taken at HT BOCU

Victim Care

The victim has been examined at hospital. P:ossible fractured eye socket and dislocated jaw.
Not known to susp personally

Medical consent not signed

Mgl1 taken from HT officer

Suspect

Details are known. Not yet arrested. susp headbutted the viw and has possible disntive tribal tattoo.
Possible "station crew" gang member based on MO, location of offence and description of susp

31/10/2016 14:41 riZage 59 CRIS Live



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC O DALY 364KD 228118
CR:5417932/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLUKD
Details of Investigation

Forensics

None at this stage. Clothing not seized. Scene not visited due to contamination and late report

Witnesses

Possible witnesses within the chicken shop

CCTV

Possible positive

P
31/10/2016 14:41 PRI ot T4 CRIS Live



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste

PC O DALY 364KD 228118
CR:5417932/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:KD

Details of Investigation

26/10/2016 15:17
DS 202287 JN KNIGHT

chicken shop

Property

Nothing out of the ordinary

Crime prevention

Stranger attack. OIC to give appropriate advice re drinking and interacting
QA

No issues currently. I accept the VCD class at this time but this may be re-visited later

Fakokodkok A sk ok ok kok

ACTIONS

ok kok A sk kR ok ok ok

1. Liase with viw and update VCOP

2. Obtain 172 medical consent form

3. Check chicken shop CCTV

4. Liase with DSU/ SNT re possible gang susp from "station crew"

5.Visit scene re possible other CCTv- consider VIDO circulation if positive
6. Visit scene re possible CCTV

27/10/2016 00:28
PC 227641 814KD N HUGGETT
Contact made with the venue who stated that they have the incident on their system but have currently

been unable to make a copy. Contact details were given and they have stated that they will get a copy
made as soon as possible

31/10/2016 14:41 rRager 61 CRIS Live



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC O DALY 364KD 228118
CR:5417932/16 CrType:C Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:N Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:KD
Details of Investigation

27/10/2016 01:15
PC 227641 814KD N HUGGETT

I have been informed that the download has been successful and will be hand delivered to Romford
police station marked for my attention on 27/10/2016 at 7pm

Page 62
31/10/2016 14:41 Pag¥'14 of 14 CRIS Live



'7/Ad0 UQIYX3 "66607L 8OLTO J3qINU P31S]| SINUSA dY3 W0 polsad Yluow ZT e 430 adijod 03 s|jed)

Ex [Em fegump-soqu B0

- podat 3o pug -

(zasv) ¥O¥/ 100, 3| 3L I¥9EtLL 2209102 UEFS 3NLISG:OCLL €ZZ09L0Z  INL OVISS:LL £220910 VIBEEOETZO0L0Z

keg
Aeg sy aieg| onjavo aunj Aeg awi| aeg
xall g0 10 wiBup| wBug wBug| oull op avo| ssraavojuiBup| wbup uBup
uepuany|Buuado| do do| g4 avo avo avo| avofssed| oL ssed| o) sseq] sHD SHD SHD] ON puewa( SHD
] nlA alal A & ] Bl Al A A n i [ 2] a

PSRN PIOOSY |

TIv ApE SO

Tiv :A@ peasosy T :AsueBin

TTv :sedAL ON SUOUd 66602 L BOLLO 'ON SUoUd

TIv :edAL JejieD

{Aeg yoe3) 69:69:6Z PUE 00:00:00 USSAMISE 91 1O LT 4 §1 AON LO WO (POLISd 81e]
S3A :PAPN|OU] SIUSPI9U) e idng

. SRIVO 103
._._<mou8=%cg_owom nduj Aanbu3 o uiney
TV :s9pod Buikyjend e Tenoto ]

it ‘151} s8poD uonedYS
v t0s 0 it ) somoo ey o4 sy i ey
SONVORELLLY :9dAL UORE307 YD - o_a_vﬂwm
QX {SNO0) PepnIY SYD op07 0 $01Du8d0
9£:95:01 JE 91 AON 10 Uo peysenbey

34 I1DS V¥ o} Moty
Jojeisuep Annbuz gvo :ediL Asnbuz L)

piom o} yodg
CELEDRLIS R ONDRIVIN IALLIA L0V 163304 yoday |
31ISVM TVIINGAENOD SV 40 I50dSIT - ATNO 35N INT0J U0 ruLIOjIYy
yoeeg
ones
JomiBuen) Aynbug gyo

ol wep1u| BLIBZZE i

Page 63



Page 64



Hard drive provided to police on 30t October 2016
Exhibit OPD/3

Page 65



Page 66



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE REVIEW - NEW TASTY CHICKEN, 7 STATION CHAMBERS, VICTORIA ROAD, ROMFORD, RM1 1HS
	Premises Licence 2244
	Map
	Review App
	Additional info




